
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
ISSUED DECEMBER 19, 2025 

 
to 
 

RFP NO. 30-2025 
TO SELECT A VENDOR TO DESIGN, IMPLEMENT, AND MAINTAIN AN ADVANCED 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PROJECT NO. 46-26-02 

 
 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: 5:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME) JANUARY 12 26, 2026 
 
 

ATTENTION OF RESPONDENTS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 P.M. ON DECEMBER 17, 2025: 
 

-AND- 
 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO 5:00 P.M. (EASTERN)  
JANUARY 26, 2026 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq, Director of 
Contracts Administration.  
 

 
____________________________  December 19, 2025 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,    Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 P.M. ON DECEMBER 17, 2025: 
 
 
Q#1 Is the Commission able to provide an inventory or forecasted inventory (make, model and 

quantity) of ITS devices to be integrated with the ATMS (e.g. number of cameras, signs, 
count stations RWIS, wrong way driver detection, etc.)? Specifically, the device make, model, 
and quantity at Go-Live. 

 
A#1 To be answered in a future addendum.  
 
 
Q#2 The RFP details that Milestone will be used for Streaming and PTZ for CCTV. Is this the 

Commission-preferred direction or can vendors propose an alternative? For instance, full 
stream and control within the ATMS solution? 

 
A#2 Milestone is the existing Video Management System at the Ohio Turnpike.  All proposed/provided 

cameras need to be integrated into Milestone for camera management; however, camera streams 
may be made available within the ATMS solution.  Camera control will need to be negotiated via 
third party integration with Milestone. 

 
 
Q#3 Is the intent to deploy the solution in the Commission's cloud environment or can the vendor 

propose a cloud provider? 
 
A#3 The Commission is agnostic to specific cloud providers.  Any proposed provider must meet all 

contracting requirements as laid out in the RFP, especially pertaining to third party support and 
data storage within the United States. 

 
 
Q#4 Due to the upcoming holiday season, would the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure 

Commission be willing to move the Proposal Due Date to allow respondents additional time 
to respond? 

 
A#4 The Proposal due date has been extended from January 12, 2026, at 5:00 P.M. until January 26, 

2026, at 5:00 P.M. (Eastern Time). 
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